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Mr. Arthur N. Tebo 
Tebo Insurance Agency 
34 Prospect Street 
Norwood, New York 

Dear Mr. Tebo: 

CHAIRMAN'S OFFICE 
MAILED 

OCT 241960 

Signed by: ____ _ 

Your l e tter of October II, 1960. concerni ng your 

problem with First National Bank of Jersey City, Diversified 

Investment Fund, Inc., and Moha~~k Valley Investing Co •• Inc:. 

was r e ferred to our Division of Trading and Exchanges for con-

sideration. 

Enclosed is a memorandum prepared by that Division 

which we hope will answer your problem satisfactorily. 

Enclosure 

WGHolden:mmb 

cc: NYRO (w/copy incoming) 

Sinc er ely yours, 

Edward N •. Gadsby 
Chairman 
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o 
M.b:MOR ANDUM PRE PAB ED BY THE DIVISION ·Oli· TRADINO 

AND .EXCHANCi,ES ('JF TH~ S,ii;CU.RITIE Al"lll E XCHANO!:: 
COM MISSION IN Ri:SPONSE TO L E 'l' T .ii:H F.ROM~ MR. A R THUR 

N. T E 30. 34 P~OSPECT STR E ,t:.:T, NOR V" OOD, N I:;Vi YOH K 
DAT£ D OCTOBE.R 11; 1960 

Upon receipt of 'Mr. T.bo'. letter, the Oid.ion called the New York 
Regional Office to learn mon about the complaintaa out.l.1fled in th4l letter. 

The New York OCfice advbed that ,",pon receipt of Mr. Tebo's letter 
of S~ptember 26. a c.u was made. to Diversified lnVl!latmeIlt Fund. Inc •• 
which explained that delay. in sending confirmationa reaulted Crom 
mechanical difficulties with Its data proceulng equipment. On that same 
day a letter was directed by Diversified Investment Fand, Inc. to Mr. Tebo 
explaining the matter and advising that the nec ... ary correction would be 
made. The letter also invited .M:r. Tebo to call collect iC he had any further 
quest1o~s. Upon receipt of hi. second inquiry, Divere1Cie d Investment Fund, 
Inc. again wrote him ackAowledglng that an error had occurred and atatins 
that the neceuary adjustment would be made. 

It would appe8.l' that Mr. Tcbo's complaint waa sausfactorily handled 
by tha New York Office of the Commluion and by the firm againat whom the 
complaint was lodged. It 1a my undcntanding that Mr. Tebo bae now 
received a corrected confirmation and tb.at the New York Regional Of nee 
baa since communicated with him. 

There doe s not appe8.l' to bo any additional action which 'We should 
take in the matter. However, 1C Mr. Tebo has further cQmplalnte. either 
thb office or the New York Office will be glad to hear from him again. 

cc: NYRO 

WGHolden/rnmb/hh 


